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Contracts Question Answer 
SC-21945 what happens to the draft 

contracts of the suppliers 
which did not get awarded? 
Will the automatically be set 
to closed? 

Help Link 

SC-21945 

Does the baseline contract 
need to be published in 
order to be used during the 
RFP phase? 

To negotiate with suppliers participating in the 
guided sourcing project, buyers can create 
supplier contracts. A supplier contract is a copy 
of the most recent baseline contract that is 
published. It contains the header data and 
documents, including the Main Agreement and 
the Contracts Line Items Document (CLID), 
from the baseline contract 

 

Sourcing Question Answer 
SS-50641 

When would you use 
Disable Supplier invitation 
- SS-50641? 

Hi, Users can still add suppliers in Sourcing 
Requests (initial step of the process), but this was 
not a problem, because this content was not 
copied to the event. However, later on, we had a 
new functionality appeared when creating the 
Sourcing Event, which copies every content from 
the Sourcing Request, including suppliers (if 
added in this document). This new functionality 
might affect some of our user flow so it is 
necessary to disable “Create Button” in Sourcing 
Request the same way it was done for the Event. 

SS-50729 

For SS-50729 - just for 
clarity, does that mean 
suppliers can't reply via 
email to a Ariba sent 
message or auto message. 

They can still reply to the message, just not the 
email that they receive that message from. When 
the Reply-to fields is disabled. There will be a 
message: 
- Advises recipients to not reply to the message 
and that any replies sent will not be deliverable. 
 
- Provides an email address that recipients can 
send queries and requests to. For example, "For 
further information, send email to 
my.name@company.com." 
 
In templates for SAP Ariba Sourcing event 
notifications, you can use the SPONSOR_EMAIL 
variable to include the email address of the 
event owner in the message. 
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Sourcing… Question Answer 
SS-51238 When mentioning the part 

of large files exceeding 
100mb, what is the 
process to direct this to 
Ariba, and what is the 
possible TAT, as suppliers 
might experience this 
during last time of 
submission 

Yes, it's still possible to enable. Please contact 
SAP Ariba support and state your corresponding 
event so they can review the case. 

SS-51749 
What will be the use for 
disabling publishing of an 
event? 

Hi, this to give you some more flexibility. For 
example, if you want to test something with line 
items and suppliers, you can prevent users from 
accidently publishing it and inviting everyone. 

SS-51749 

Can you give an example 
where we can use disable 
publish? 

Hi, this to give you some more flexibility with the 
daily activity. For example, if you want to test 
something with line items and suppliers, some 
users might accidently publish it and inviting 
everyone. With that you don't have to go back 
and pause/cancel the event, not to mention that 
you can find out about it too late. 

SS-52849 
For Item Rank Report do 
we have to maintain item 
in Ariba? 

Hi, no you don't have to. As long as the event is 
in Open, Pending Selection, or Completed status 
and participants (suppliers) bid for the items. The 
report will be available for you. 

SS-52849 
How many members can 
be delegated, is there a 
limitation? 

There is no limitation for it. The user member is 
not specific when you choose to delegate. You 
do it in template level and as long as they use 
that template, they will be delegated. 

SS-54380 Is external approval API 
version 2 will be updated 
automatically? Do we 
need to make an update 
regarding to this change 
on version? 

Help Link 

        

Other Question Answer 

 I was advised that Ariba would be 
deploying the following Fix with the 
2408 release. Is this type of fix not 
mentioned in type of Early Release 
presentation? 701753/2024 
“Attachment” lines are coming over to 
event from the Guided Sourcing 
Template and/or Sourcing Library as a 
“Question” 

Release Readiness addresses new 
features and enhancements. We do 
not provide updates on Fixes that 
might be released at the same time. 
Please check with your CSP or even 
ask in the case itself if the Fix was 
delivered as expected. 

 Hey! How are you doing? I wanted to 
ask if Guided Sourcing's performance is 
going to improve when it releases fully 
at the end of the year. 

Yes, this is one current development 
focus. 

        

 

https://help.sap.com/docs/ariba/ariba-applications-wip/ss-54380-rate-limit-for-external-approval-api-for-sourcing-and-supplier-management?state=DRAFT

